
From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:49 PM 
Subject: Influenza Vaccine Now Available 

 

July 29, 2025   

  

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in 
the pediatric CT Vaccine Program (CVP) – please read this message in its entirety. Please 
feel free to share it with others in your organization who may benefit from the update. Note 
that all our communications are archived on our web site here.       

  
Dear CVP providers,  

  

The Connecticut Department of Public Health, American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) and 
the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) recommends that all children 
aged 6 months through 18 years be vaccinated annually against influenza. The full 2025–
2026 influenza vaccine recommendations will be available soon at www.aap.org and 
www.cdc.gov/mmwr.  

   

The Immunization Program will make several different trivalent formulations available to 
vaccinate all children aged 6 months through 18 years of age regardless of insurance 
status.   

   

FluLaval® is now available for order through the CVP. We will notify you when additional 
formulations become available. Visit our DPH website for the current list of vaccines 
available through the CVP here.  

   

https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Providers-Landing-Page/Provider-Communications?language=en_US
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.aap.org/__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RBTIkzQR$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.cdc.gov/mmwr__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RPTsWs_3$
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/-/media/immunization/provider-page/pdfs/cvp/vaccines_supplied_by_ct_cvp.pdf?rev=2bb9ce1a3b114ca2a4b55308dc215d0d


Remember that you can order as often as needed during the course of the month, so 
the CVP encourages providers to order smaller quantities of flu vaccine allowing for the 
safe storage of all your childhood vaccines at the proper temperature. The majority of our 
influenza vaccine supply is expected to be available by September and October.  

  

Below is a list of the flu formulations we will be supplying this upcoming influenza season:    

Vaccine   Package   Dose   
Age   

Indication   

Preservative   

Free    
NDC #   

CPT 
Code   

FluLaval® (GSK)   

NOW AVAILABLE  

Single dose   

Trivalent 
Syringe   

(10 per pack)   

0.5 mL   
6 months   

and older   
YES   

19515-
0904-52   

90656   

Fluzone®(Sanofi)  

AVAILABLE SOON   

Single dose    

Trivalent 
Syringe   

 (10 per 
pack)   

0.5 mL   
6 months    

and older   
YES   

49281-
0425-50   

90656   

FluMist® 

(AstraZeneca)   

AVAILABLE SOON   

Single dose   

Trivalent 
Sprayer   

(10 per pack)   

0.2 mL   2-49 years   YES   
66019-
0112-10   

90660   

Flucelvax® 

(Seqirus)   

AVAILABLE SOON   

Single dose    

Trivalent 
Syringe   

(10 per pack)   

0.5 mL   
6 months    

and older    

YES    

EGG FREE &   

CELL BASED   

70461-
0655-03   

90661   

  

Click this link for Vaccine Information Statements (VISs) | CDC.   

  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/vis/index.html__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RFWyJbTx$


Click these links for the IIS Data Code Sets | CDC and 2025/2026 Seasonal Influenza 
Codes to update your electronic health record (EHR) system.   

  

FluMist® Home  

  

“FluMist Home” is the nasal spray influenza vaccine for home delivery and self-
administration and is anticipated to be available this 2025–2026 influenza season.    

• Children 2 through 18 years of age are not eligible for self-administration 
FluMist Home this season. They continue to be eligible through the CVP for FluMist 
administered by a CVP provider.     

• Eligibility in Connecticut will only be for adults 19 through 49 years of age who 
have private insurance. Adults who wish to order FluMist Home may complete the 
form online with their eligibility, insurance information, and delivery date. The ASPN 
pharmacist reviews the form. If eligible, the FluMist Home will be shipped to the 
patient’s home with text and/or email instruction for self-administration. The patient 
responds by text/email confirming that it was self-administered. The ASPN 
pharmacist electronically reports that the dose was ‘self-administered’ into their 
EHR which is electronically reported to CT WiZ.    

  

  

Thank you for your continued support and cooperation.  

 

 For the CT DPH Immunization Program, visit: Contact Us      

 

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form. 
If you would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please 
complete this form.  

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.cdc.gov/iis/code-sets/index.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https*3A*2F*2Fwww.cdc.gov*2Fvaccines*2Fprograms*2Fiis*2Fcode-sets.html__;JSUlJSUlJQ!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RIgF2lxr$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.cdc.gov/iis/code-sets/fall-season-respiratory-codes.html*cdc_data_surveillance_section_5-20252026-seasonal-influenza-codes-and-crosswalk__;Iw!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RNfaHseU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.cdc.gov/iis/code-sets/fall-season-respiratory-codes.html*cdc_data_surveillance_section_5-20252026-seasonal-influenza-codes-and-crosswalk__;Iw!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RNfaHseU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.flumist.com/home-orders.html__;!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4REDkjqH0$
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/Contact-Us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222273531812954&data=05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489422009*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=4Z1IJjLBZSlWtRRdYbc9Dnlaa69HUxf3ffchVkX6nXQ*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RMYw9S4P$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Fctdas.jotform.com*2F222353890815055&data=05*7C01*7CMICHAEL.BOLDUC*40CT.GOV*7Cebf886d81dae45b4eb9b08dbcb188ac8*7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b*7C0*7C0*7C638327078489577812*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*7C*7C*7C&sdata=Yj9ruvJ*2BnRUVxIHzLix3xo2rpySVs5EnOQCQr7bGKE4*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!gRe-twiplju0FY-KClcQve4PzlWZBjUxexAB_-pT7OMBj_3iGv_nGw7SVshGRW8rSiUWGeF_1YtucVw4RFKxT0t_$

